# SAJAWAI AHMAD KHAN

## WEB DEVELOPER

I have a track record of continually improving the software skills. I am expert in applying the skills in Web Development. I am willing to bring sense of urgency to web development projects and to take on increasing responsibility in areas of **analysis**, **coding** and **implementation**. In addition to this i am expert in Frontend languages like Html, CSS, Bootstrap and wordpress. I also have a strong command on Backend Languages like Php, Laravel and Mysql.

khansajawal386@gmail.com

03344899484

sajawal.khan74 🔕

**Wordpress** 

LAHORE, PAKISTAN

## **EDUCATION**

### MATRICULATION

WISE CLIFF CADET SCHOOL

01/2014 - 02/2016

LAHORE, PAKISTAN

Courses

SCIENCE

## INTERMEDIATE

PUNJAB GROUP OF COLLEGES

09/2016 - 04/2018

LAHORE, PAKISTAN

Courses

PRE-ENGINEERING

# BACHELOR IN COMPUTER SCIENCE LAHORE GARRISON UNIVERSITY

10/2019 - Present

LAHORE, PAKISTAN

Courses

BSCS

# **CERTIFICATES**

Laravel.

(03/2022 - Present)

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Bootstrap

Laravel

BRICK BREAKING GAME (05/2020 - Present) • A basic level game made in JAVA as a semester project.

FOOD ORDER WEBSITE (02/2022 - Present)

Hospital Management System in Laravel

as backend and Html, Css as frontend.

• A custom built website with admin panel using Php and Mysal

Hospital management system is a custom beginner Project in

C++

OOP

Css

Php

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Data Structures

Html

Mysql

WORDPRESS FRONTEND DEVELOPMENT (02/2021 - 04/2021)

Two Months Short Course

PHP & LARAVEL DEVELOPMENT (09/2021 - 02/2020)

# **TEACHER**

**AHMAD ACADEMY** 

WORK EXPERIENCE

05/2019 - Present

LAHORE, PAKISTAN

# WORDPRESS DEVELOPER

WORKBAR SOLUTION

03/2021 - 05/2021 LAHORE, PAKISTAN

### LANGUAGES

**ENGLISH** Professional Working

Proficiency

6 months course from EVS Institution.

Full Professional Proficiency

URDU

# INTERESTS

**PHOTOGRAPHY** 

CRICKET

LISTENING MOTIVATIONAL VIDEOS